Archie Hicklin

+44 07895695169 afphicklin@gmail.com @SupArchie github.com/ArchieHicklin

About

I'm a 24 year old British designer and developer. Since 2012 I have worked on a range of hardware, software and design projects across the world, building websites, apps, bots, products and design systems for startups, big businesses, individuals and institutions. I've helped build \$16.99 hardware products, and crowdfunding projects that raised \$1.6 million. I have a tremendous passion for design and code and enjoy building things people feel proud of.

Experience

Product Manager, Camkix, Shenzhen, China — 2015 - Present

Managing development, marketing and designing physical and digital products — overseeing the shift from Amazon FBA to a global E-commerce company.

Product Designer, Rehydro, Shenzhen, China — 2016 - Present

Designing a reusable tech-free smart water bottle in preparation for Kickstarter.

Designer, Camkix, Shenzhen, China — 2013 - 2015

Physical, digital and graphic design for a US Amazon startup based in Shenzhen.

Freelance, Shenzhen, China — 2012 - present

Involved in countless projects for companies and individuals in Shenzhen involving branding, marketing, design and development.

Education

The University of Edinburgh, Scotland — MA Chinese, 2012

Shenzhen Polytechnic University, China — Mandarin Chinese, 2012

Skills

Proficient in design and development tools and frameworks, including but not limited to Sketch, Photoshop, AI, Flinto, HTML, CSS, Node, Python, Javascript, React, Gulp, Gatsby and Meteor.

My first language is English and I speak Chinese at a working proficiency level.

References

Truly amazing references available at request.